
Mark Saccoccio 
Town Clerk 

  01525 631920
   info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk

www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk

The Council Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, Beds LU7 1HD

4 May 2018

To:  Members of the Grants & Awards Sub Committee (Councillors A Brandham, 
S Cursons, K Cursons, J Davies, M Freeman and C Perham)
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information)

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Grants & Awards Sub Committee 
to be held on Monday, 14 May 2018 commencing at 7.30 pm in the The Council 
Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton 
Buzzard, Beds LU7 1HD. 

M Saccoccio 
Town Clerk

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk.

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

(i) Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s 
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of it. 

(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on 
the agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted by 
the Council (see Dispensation Procedure).

3.  QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15 
MINUTES) 

To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
No.s 1(f) and 1(h).

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED *

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


GRANTS & AWARDS SUB COMMITTEE Monday, 14 May 2018

4.  MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 4)

To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Grants Sub-
Committee meeting held on 13 November 2017 (attached).

5.  GENERAL GRANT APPLICATIONS (1ST ROUND 2018-2019) (Pages 5 - 32)

(a) To note that the General Grant budget for the financial year 2018-2019 
stands at £10,000. 

(b) To consider applications for General Grants for 2018-2019 as per the 
attached schedule, in accordance with the General Grant guidelines (copy 
attached). 

Note: summary information only is attached; full applications may be viewed at 
the White House during office hours.

6.  GUARANTEED GRANTS (3RD YEAR OF FOUR YEAR TERM) (Pages 33 - 
52)

(a) To note that the Guaranteed Grant budget for the financial year 2018-
2019 stands at £25,549 (increased by RPI from the previous year).

(b) To note the reports received to date from Guaranteed Grant recipients 
(attached) and to consider approving release of funds for 2018-2019. 

Note: summary information is attached; full reports and financial accounts 
submitted by Guaranteed Grant recipients may be viewed at the White House 
during office hours.

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control.



Page 20

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL

GRANTS SUB-COMMITTEE

MONDAY 13 NOVEMBER 2017 AT 1930 HOURS 

Present: Councillors A Brandham
S Cursons
K Cursons 
J M Freeman
C Perham

                      Also in attendance:      S Sandiford (Head of Democratic and Central 
Services)
M Jahn (Committee Officer)

      Members of the Public: 4

045/G APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

It was proposed by Councillor K Cursons and seconded by Councillor C Perham 
that Councillor A Brandham be appointed Chair of the Grants Sub-Committee 
for the municipal year 2017-2018.   There were no further nominations.  On being 
put to the vote, the motion was carried.

RESOLVED to appoint Councillor A Brandham Chair of the Grants Sub-
Committee for the municipal year 2017-2018 

Councillor Brandham took the Chair. 

046/G APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR

It was proposed by Councillor J M Freeman and seconded by Councillor K 
Cursons that Councillor S Cursons be appointed Vice Chair of the Grants Sub-
Committee for the municipal year 2017-2018.  There were no further 
nominations.  On being put to the vote, the motion was carried.

RESOLVED to appoint Councillor S Cursons Vice Chair of the Grants Sub-
Committee for the municipal year 2017-2018. 

047/G APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

No apologies for absence were received.

048/G DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members were asked to declare any interests, including the nature of those 
interests, which they had in any of the items under consideration at this meeting. 

No prejudicial interests were declared but the following personal interests were 
stated:

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Grants & Awards Sub-Committee 13 NOVEMBER 2017
                                                                                                                                                                         

Page 21

Councillor J M Freeman – appointed as the Town Council representative to 
Buzzer Bus (and an application had been made by South Beds Dial-a-Ride for 
a grant in this round of applications).

 049/G PUBLIC QUESTIONS

Representatives of the Friends of Tiddenfoot Waterside Park and the Freddie 
and Friends Sunshine Stop spoke briefly to the Sub-Committee in support of 
their grant applications.

 Members of the public were thanked for attending the meeting. 

050/G MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

The Sub-Committee received the draft minutes of the meeting held on 8 May 
2017.

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 8 May 2017 be 
approved as a correct record and were signed accordingly. 

051/G GENERAL GRANT APPLICATIONS (2nd ROUND FOR 2017-2018)

The Sub-Committee was advised that of the £10,000 general grant budget for 
2017-2018, a total of £5,205 remained available (original budget of £10,000 less 
general grants already approved, plus £620 funding for older person’s leaflet).

RESOLVED to note the information.

The Sub-Committee received a summary of the 17 applications received for a 
General Grant in 2017-2018, along with a summary of the documents submitted 
with the applications. 

Discussion took place regarding the applications submitted and the assessment 
criteria for general grants. A number of views were expressed and the 
applications were assessed in terms of meeting criteria, own fundraising 
undertaken, benefit to the public and financial need. Thanks and appreciation 
were expressed for all the volunteers working hard for the local community. 

The Sub-Committee gave consideration to the number of applications along with 
the funds remaining in the budget.

RECOMMENDED to the Policy and Finance Committee that the returned 
funds of £2,031.78 from FORATAILL be vired from the Guaranteed Grants 
budget to the General Grants budget in order to meet the shortfall for 
approved 2017-2018 General Grants.

Page 2



Grants & Awards Sub-Committee 13 NOVEMBER 2017
                                                                                                                                                                         

Page 22

RESOLVED to approve General Grant funding amounting to £6,775.97 as 
follows, subject to all applicants meeting the required criteria and the 
shortfall in funds being approved by the Policy and Finance Committee:

Organisation Purpose of General Grant Amount
Autism Bedfordshire Funding for ‘Loads of Autistic Fun’ 

group
£500

Leighton-Linslade 
Homeless Service

To supply CitizenCards (ID cards) to 
service users & towards travel 
expenses for job interviews

£500

LB Voluntary Patient 
Transport

Public liability insurance, mobile 
phone, DBS Checks & training

£250

1003 (LB) Squadron Air 
Cadets

To buy drums & equipment to start 
marching drum band

£500

Freddie and Friends 
Sunshine Stop

Setting up a bug to support those 
with learning difficulties and 
disabilities

£250

Linleighbridge District 
Girlguiding

Renew first aid training for 20 adults 
and young leaders.

£435

8th Leighton Buzzard 
Brownies

Subsidise cost of sleepover including 
crafts and activities

£500

4th Leighton Buzzard 
Guides

To replace camp cookers and 
subsidise costs of two adventure 
activity camps

£500

LB Historic Map Trust To conserve and 1838 map of the 
High Street

£500

Hospice at Home 
Volunteers

To cover travel expenses for 12 
volunteers supporting clients in the 
community

£500

SNAP Parent Carer 
forum

Cost of room hire and printing flyers 
to publicise meetings and events for 
parents/carers of young people with 
special needs/disabilities

£500

Off the Rails Further planting and general upkeep 
of pocket park & troughs LB station

£500

1st LB Guides Travel costs for Guides and leaders 
to Norjam 2018 event

£400

Linslade Guides To purchase camp cookers to be 
used by all groups in the district

£440.97

Fr of Tiddenfoot W P Tree and hedge planting along iron 
fence on northern side of park

£500

Two applications were deferred: one from the NCT Sling Library,  to obtain 
further information on the group and what it offered and the second, South Beds 
Dial-a-Ride,  put aside until Central Bedfordshire Council had awarded the 
Contract next year.

Page 3



Grants & Awards Sub-Committee 13 NOVEMBER 2017
                                                                                                                                                                         

Page 23

052/G EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 
1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the confidential nature of 
the business about to be transacted which involves the likely disclosure 
of exempt information.  The public and press to withdraw from the meeting 
during consideration of detailed discussion regarding 2018 Honorary 
Burgess nominations. 

053/G HONORARY BURGESS NOMINATIONS FOR 2018

The Sub-Committee received and discussed three Honorary Burgess 
nominations. 

RECOMMENDED to the Policy and Finance Committee to consider 
recommending to Council approval of three nominations for the 2018 
Honorary Burgess award, subject to further information being provided by 
nominators.

The meeting closed at 2037 hours.

I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD 
OF THE MEETING HELD ON 13 NOVEMBER  2017.

Chair 14 MAY 2018    

Page 4



1st round Applications for General Grants for 2018-2019                                                                                Agenda Item No. 5 (b)

NO Group Project
Amount 
Applied 

For St
ar

t u
p 

gr
ou

p

N
on

 p
ro

fit
/b

en
ef

it 
LL

 c
om

m
un

ity

Se
tu

p 
fo

r C
ha

rit
ab

le
 p

ur
po

se
s

C
le

ar
 a

im
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 –

 c
le

ar
 b

en
ef

it 
to

 L
L 

co
m

m
un

ity

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
a 

gr
an

t i
n 

20
17

-2
01

8?

Su
pp

lie
d 

re
po

rt 
or

 p
ro

of
 o

f e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 o
n 

pr
ev

io
us

 g
ra

nt
 re

ce
iv

ed
?

C
le

ar
 fi

na
nc

ia
l n

ee
d 

An
nu

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

or
 s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f i

nc
om

e 
- i

nc

Ba
nk

 a
cc

ou
nt

 w
ith

 2
 s

ig
na

to
rie

s

C
on

st
itu

tio
n/

ru
le

s 
in

cl
ud

ed

If 
sc

ho
ol

/P
TA

 m
us

t h
av

e 
ow

n 
ba

nk
 a

cc
ou

nt
 a

nd
 

co
ns

tit
ut

io
n

N
ot

es

1

LB & District 
Archaeological & 

Historical 
Society

Towards costs for undertaking 
a “house history” survey in 

Bridge Street (research visits & 
printing costs for publications)

£500 N Y N Y Y Y Y Y Y Y -

2 LB Voluntary 
Patient Transport

Towards costs for publicity 
materials, call handler’s phone 

and insurance costs for the 
scheme.

£500 N Y N Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Start-up grant of £250 in 2016-17 and 
in 2017-18. 

3
South Beds 
Division Girl 

Guides

One-day first aid course for 20 
x volunteer leaders + 

To start a new unit for girls with 
additional needs. To meet at 
Trinity Methodist Church. No 

provision currently in 
Bedfordshire.

£500 N Y Y Y N N/A Y Y Y *

9 Leaders within L-L to undertake the 
training, to benefit 106 local members 
of the Rainbows, Brownies & Guides. 
Start-up Inclusive group to be set up- if 
successful, will set up separate bank 
account etc for future funding

*national Girlguiding constitution

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 5



1st round Applications for General Grants for 2018-2019                                                                                Agenda Item No. 5 (b)

NO Group Project
Amount 
Applied 

For St
ar

t u
p 

gr
ou

p

N
on

 p
ro

fit
/b

en
ef

it 
LL

 c
om

m
un

ity

Se
tu

p 
fo

r C
ha

rit
ab

le
 p

ur
po

se
s

C
le

ar
 a

im
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 –

 c
le

ar
 b

en
ef

it 
to

 L
L 

co
m

m
un

ity

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
a 

gr
an

t i
n 

20
17

-2
01

8?

Su
pp

lie
d 

re
po

rt 
or

 p
ro

of
 o

f e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 o
n 

pr
ev

io
us

 g
ra

nt
 re

ce
iv

ed
?

C
le

ar
 fi

na
nc

ia
l n

ee
d 

An
nu

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

or
 s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f i

nc
om

e 
- i

nc

Ba
nk

 a
cc

ou
nt

 w
ith

 2
 s

ig
na

to
rie

s

C
on

st
itu

tio
n/

ru
le

s 
in

cl
ud

ed

If 
sc

ho
ol

/P
TA

 m
us

t h
av

e 
ow

n 
ba

nk
 a

cc
ou

nt
 a

nd
 

co
ns

tit
ut

io
n

N
ot

es

4
Beaudesert 

Lower School 
PTA

To develop wildlife areas in the 
grounds of the school including 

a pond, science garden, 
sensory areas and a growing 

garden. 

£500 N Y Y Y N N/A Y Y ** Y ** constitution adopted 1994 but no 
copy supplied

5
Keech Hospice 

Care Funding towards Keech 
Palliative Care Centre service £500 N Y Y Y N N/A Y Y Y

19 adult patients from L-L and 16 of 
their family members accessed Keech 

services in 2016-17.
Grant funds can be ringfenced for a 

specific purpose, for example to fund 
10 Music Therapy sessions.

6
Leighton Heath 

District Girl 
Guides

To purchase high-vis jackets 
for use by members and 

leaders when out and about. 
£500 N Y Y Y N N/A Y Y Y * *national Girlguiding 

constitution

8 SNAP PCF CIC 
LTD

To hold a monthly coffee 
morning at the Library for 

parents of children with special 
needs. 

£500 N* Y N Y Y Y Y Y
* Y Y

*Established as CIC in April 2017 but 
previously run as SNAP Central Beds 
(2 years of accounts supplied for this).

£3,500

P
age 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Leighton-Linslade Town Council: General Grant Guidance Notes Page 1 of 4 

GENERAL GRANT PROCEDURES & GUIDANCE NOTES
Please read the information below in full before completing a General Grant 
application form.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

The Town Council is empowered under legislation to offer community grant funding, 
however terms and conditions apply. Please ensure you read the information below to 
determine whether your organisation or project may be eligible before completing the 
application form. 

A. WHO MAY APPLY FOR GRANT FUNDING?
Voluntary groups, registered charities or individuals operating on a not for profit basis 
for the benefit of the community in Leighton-Linslade. Organisations must have some 
form of management committee or steering group and a bank account with at least 
two signatories. 
If your organisation has previously received a General grant from the Town Council, a 
report on grant expenditure must have been provided before a new application can be 
considered. Only one General Grant may be received per financial year.
Priority will be given to those organisations which can demonstrate a clear financial 
need. 
If your organisation is a branch of a larger organisation, it should have a separate 
committee, constitution and bank account and a specific brief for activities benefitting 
the community of Leighton-Linslade. 

B. WHO MAY NOT APPLY FOR GRANT FUNDING?
Commercial operations or organisations which offer statutory obligations, for example 
schools. 
(School associations/PTAs may apply for a grant if the activity/project is extra 
curricular, subject to funds being ring-fenced and applicants having a separate bank 
account and constitution). 
Organisations representing the arts and sports should apply separately to the 
Leighton-Linslade Arts Forum or the Leighton-Linslade Sports Council. 

C. HOW MUCH CAN BE APPLIED FOR?
Up to a maximum of £500. Start-up groups without two years of financial accounts 
may apply for a start-up grant to a maximum amount of £250. 

The amount of grant funding to be approved will be decided by Committee and may 
be less than the amount requested. 

D. WHAT TYPE OF PROJECTS CAN BE FUNDED?

Page 29



Leighton-Linslade Town Council: General Grant Guidance Notes Page 2 of 4 

Projects or activities which can be completed within a year and will directly benefit 
residents of Leighton-Linslade. Priority may be given to projects or activities which 
support the Town Council’s objectives and aspirations for the parish. The aims and 
objectives of the project should be clear and well defined. 

E. WHAT WILL NOT BE FUNDED?
General revenue costs; loan repayments; rent; rates, council tax or utilities; insurance 
costs (other than public liability insurance); projects with high ongoing maintenance 
costs (unless the group can demonstrate it has the funds/skills to maintain them in 
future); religious or political groups (unless unrestricted community benefit can be 
demonstrated); activities that are part of statutory obligations, for example curricular 
activity in schools; activities that predominantly support people outside of Leighton-
Linslade; projects which have already been completed or items already purchased. 

F. WHEN TO APPLY
The deadline for first round applications for the financial year 2018-2019 is close of 
business (4:30pm) on Friday, 27 April 2018. Organisations which have already 
received a grant for this financial year may not re-apply for further funding. 

G. APPLICATION PROCEDURE
Applications will be considered by the Grants & Awards Sub-Committee at a meeting 
to be held on Monday, 14 May 2018 at 1930 hours at The White House. The meeting 
is open to the public and applicants are encouraged to attend. Applications will be 
assessed and decisions taken regarding the amount of any grant award by the Sub-
Committee based on the available budget, the information provided, the benefit to the 
community and the sustainability of the project. 
Written confirmation of the decisions taken will be provided within ten days of the 
meeting. Payment will normally be issued to successful applicants within a month of 
the meeting. 

H. TERMS AND CONDITIONS
If there is a serious breach of terms & conditions, if the group ceases to operate before 
funds have been spent, or if a project does not proceed as planned, the grant will have 
to be repaid.
Anyone found to be acting dishonestly in making the application or spending the grant 
would be reported to the police and might face prosecution. 
All applications will be considered by the relevant Committee, where decisions are 
made to approve or refuse applications. The amount of grant funding to be approved 
may be less than the amount requested.  Meetings are open to members of the press 
and public, with meeting minutes published on the Town Council’s website. 
A grant may only be used for the purpose set out in the application form and it cannot 
be given to any other group.
Recognition of any grant made by the Town Council must be made in any publicity 
and in the group’s accounts.
The Town Council may ask you to attend the meeting at which the application will be 
considered and/or to attend a reception to receive the cheque. 

Page 30



Leighton-Linslade Town Council: General Grant Guidance Notes Page 3 of 4 

The Town Council reserves the right to amend any policy, procedures and assessment 
criteria for grants at any time. 

SECTION 2: GUIDANCE NOTES ON COMPLETING THE APPLICATION FORM 

SECTION 1: ORGANISATION AND APPLICANT DETAILS
Question 
no.

Question Guidance notes

1-11 Organisation details Please ensure you have completed all fields 
and provided accurate contact details for 
the main contact person.
Organisations must be non-commercial and 
primarily serve residents of Leighton 
Buzzard and Linslade. Organisations must 
have a constitution or agreed set of rules.
If your organisation is affiliated to a larger or 
national organisation, please confirm 
whether accounts are held separately. 
If your organisation works with children or 
vulnerable adults, please confirm that 
relevant safeguarding policies are in place.

12 Independent referee This should be someone who is familiar 
with the organisation and/or project, but is 
not a member/representative of that 
organisation.
Referees will only be contacted if deemed 
necessary by officers. 

13-20 Financial details and 
amount of grant funding 
requested. 

Please provide as much information as 
possible. The grant does not need to be a 
“rounded up” figure; if your organisation has 
a specific quote, please enclose this and 
specify the exact figure. We will consider 
whether project costs are appropriate and 
realistic.
Priority may be given to organisations which 
can demonstrate their own fundraising 
activity, additional sources of income for the 
project and/or a contribution in kind (e.g. 
volunteer time).
Organisations must have a separate bank 
account with at least two signatories. 
Payment of grant funding will be made by 
cheque or bank transfer. 

21 - 22. Project details Please tell us clearly and concisely the 
nature of your project/activity. 
Projects should demonstrate a clear benefit 
to residents of the parish. 

Page 31



Leighton-Linslade Town Council: General Grant Guidance Notes Page 4 of 4 

Priority may be given to projects or activities 
which will benefit a significant number of 
residents or which support the Town 
Council’s aims and aspirations for the 
parish (please see the Town Council 
website (publications page) for details of 
documents such as the Big Plan or the 
Three Year Plan 2015-2018). 

23. Project timescale Please note that projects or activities 
cannot be funded retrospectively. Please 
only apply for funding if the project/activity 
can be achieved within a year of receiving 
grant funding. 

24. Ongoing costs. Should the project require ongoing funding, 
please demonstrate how the organisation 
intends to achieve this. 

25-28. Supporting documents Please ensure you enclose the required 
documents with your application, or an 
explanation as to why these cannot be 
provided. 
Accounts may be draft if not yet audited.
Start-up organisations without two years of 
accounts should provide a copy bank 
statement and a business plan. 

29-36. Declaration and 
signature

The main contact person for the application 
should initial each point and sign below. 
The Town Council should be recognised in 
the organisation’s accounts and in any 
publicity concerning the project.
A report on grant expenditure should be 
provided back to the Town Council within 
twelve months of receiving the funds. A 
template report will be provided to 
successful applicants. The organisation 
may also supply a copy of its annual report 
and accounts, where appropriate. 
By signing, you give permission for the 
Town Council to retain and use the 
information provided.
By signing, you acknowledge that you have 
read and understood this guidance 
document. We recommend that the 
applicant keeps on file a copy of these 
guidance notes for future reference.

Should you have any queries not answered above, please contact Leighton-Linslade 
Town Council on 01525 631920.  

Page 32



GUARANTEED GRANT RECIPIENTS Agenda Item 6 (b)

GRANTS 2016-2020 INFORMATION RECEIVED

2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 with initial application

1 ARTS FORUM

report by letter and 

accounts to March 2018

report and accounts to 31 March 

2017

accounts until 31.3.2015 and 

31.3.2016

2 BUZZER BUS

report by letter and 

management accounts

report by email and accts for year 

ended 31/3/16 (2016-17 to follow)

Memorandum & Articles. Accounts 

for year ended 31.3.2014 and 

31.3.2015 

3 CARNIVAL COMMITTEE

2017 accts rcvd; awaiting 

report report and 2016 accounts received

constitution and financial summary 

for 2014 & 2015

4 CRUSE BEREAVEMENT CARE BEDS

report and accounts for 

2017-18

report and draft accounts for 

1/4/2016 - 31/3/2017

Articles of Association and 

accounts for year ended 31.3.2014 

and 31.3.2015

5 GREENSAND TRUST

end of year report rcvd Apr 

18

mid year report rcvd Sept 16; end of 

year report rcvd April 2017

memorandum & articles of 

association, accounts for year 

ended 31.3.2014

6 HOMESTART

2018 report and 2017 

annual rpt

report, treasurer's report of Jan 2017 

& annual report for 2016

memorandum of association, accts 

for year ended 31.3.2014 and 

accts for year ended 31.3.2015

7 MACMILLAN CANCER SUPPORT 2017 report & accounts

report (letter) and accounts to 31 

December 2016

group agreement and accounts for 

2014 & 2015 

8 MEADOW WAY COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

annual report & accounts to 

Dec 2017 report and 2016 accounts received

constitution and accounts for 2010 

until 31.12.2014

9 SENIOR CITIZENS LINK awaiting docs

letter and accounts for year ended 

Dec 2016

constitution and accounts for year 

ended 31.12.2014 and 31.12.2015

10 SPORTS COUNCIL

annual report, grants 

awarded May 17-Apr 18, 

accts for 2016-17

annual report, list of grants awarded 

since May 2016, AGM minutes

constitution and accounts for 2013-

14 and for 2014-15

11 STREET PASTORS

constitution and accounts from 

April 2015

12 TOWN TWINNING FORUM

2017 accounts received; 

awaiting report 2016 accounts received

constitution and accounts from 

10.5.2013 to 8.4.2016

13 VOLUNTARY & COMMUNITY ACTION

monitoring report and accts 

up to Mar 18

monitoring report and Annual Report 

for 2015-2016

memorandum of association, 

annual report for 2014-2015, draft 

balance sheet at March 2016 

GROUP CLOSED AND GRANT FOR 2016-2017 RETURNED TO LLTC

P
age 33

A
genda Item

 6



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 GENERAL GRANT APPLICATIONS (1ST ROUND 2018-2019)
	General Grants summaries
	GENERAL GRANT GUIDANCE NOTES  v2

	6 GUARANTEED GRANTS (3RD YEAR OF FOUR YEAR TERM)
	Guaranteed Grant reports


